Khanchna (LKK Auto)

From: Khanchna (LKK Auto)

Sent: Monday, 10 June 2019 2:55 PM

To: claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com

Cc: Alfred Toh; Elaine Cheong; Chong Boon Sen; irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com; Hsiao Tong
(LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Direct Settlement - Accident Involving SJM9953D (Ol : CTI - TBA) and SHD315B (TP
:LKK REF - CC3/CTI118020418/Kkb3 ) on 08.11.2018

Attachments: LETTER TO Ol.pdf; LKK Survey Photos.pdf; LKKAdjustment.pdf; LKKInspection.pdf; TP
LOD.pdf

Your ref : Please advise
Ourref : CC3/CTI18020418/Kklb3s2

Dear Sirs/Madam,

We refer to the above matter.

It is a changing lane collision as per BOLA 15. Liability is not in our driver’s favour.

We did clarify with insured the nature of the accident and he's aware that NCD (if any) would be affected.

Hence, we seek your approval to offer Third Party repairer “TRANS-CAB AUTO SERVICES PTE LTD" at
$9.789.64 (all-in).

The summary is as follows: -

Amount Amount Revised
Claimed
1. Cost of Repair (w/GST) $ 73,557.77 $ 9,014.15
2. Loss of Rental (5days x $103.60) $ 518.00 $ 518.00 (5days x $103.60)
3. Loss of Income (5days x $50) $ 250.00 $ 250.00 (5days x $50)
4. LTA Search Fee $ 7.49 $ 7.49

Total $74,333.26  $9,789.64
**3days recommendation for repair + 1 PRS + 1 Sunday = 5 Days
Enclosed here with all the relevant documents for your perusal.
Appreciate your approval please.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Khanchna| Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

DID: 6841 2360| email: Khanchna@lkkauto.com | Fax: 6741-4108
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)
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